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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 5/24/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 03098-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company for Approval of Revisions to Standard Offer 
Contract and Rate Schedule COG-2; Dkt. 20220070-EQ 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Supplemental (Page 
6) response to Staffs First Data Request (No. 1 ), propounded on April 15, 2022. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/bmp 
Attachment 

cc: Donald Phillips (w/encl.) 
Paula Brown (w/encl.) 
Richard Gentry (w/encl.) 
Mary Wessling (w/encl.) 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 
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1. Please complete the following table describing payments to a renewable provider
based on the proposed tariffs included in the Utility’s revised standard offer
contract for each of the five scenarios listed below. For the calculations, assume a
renewable generator with a 50 MW output providing firm capacity with an in-service
date of January 1, 2023, operating at the minimum capacity factor required for full
capacity payments and a contract duration of 20 years. As part of your response,
state the capacity factor assumed for the calculations. Please calculate the total
Net Present Value (NPV) of all payments in 2023 dollars, and also provide an
explanation of the method and rate used to calculate the NPV.

• As-available energy (energy only payments)
• Normal capacity payments
• Levelized payments
• Early payments
• Early levelized payments

A. After providing its initial response to this data request, Tampa Electric became
aware of an error on Bates Page 6 of the initial response. Specifically, the company
inadvertently copied the same data from the “early” payment table into the “early
levelized” payment table. The corrected table included with this Supplemental
Response has the correct “early levelized” payments.
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